[S)WEBER

SCH®L DISTRICT

MEMO

TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice
President Jon Ritchie, Members: Douglas Hurst,
Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce Jardine, Kelly Larson
Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Heidi Alder
Legal Counsel

DATE: October 30, 2024

SUBJECT: Updates of Policies for Consent Calendar

The Legal Department is requesting updates required by state or federal law or district
procedural changes to the policies listed below. We recommend the updates to the
following policies be approved by the board on the Consent Calendar.

-7110 Employment Background Checks - updated practices (report to HR rather than the
superintendent)
-4150 School Attendance Areas - updates required by law
-4170 Attendance Policy - updates requires by law
-7120 Code of Conduct Between Employees and Students- combined with 7500
-7500 Professional Interactions with Students - repeal, combined with 7120
*-7300 Alcohol and Drug Abuse-Employees- updates as required by law
*Discussion in study session



